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Public Record Requests

Town of Fairfield, CT

Request Visibility: ® Unpublished

Request 23-227 |Z

Dates

Received
November 30, 2023 via web

Requester

QO PI Praveen Immanuel
2 avee anue

9 praveen.immanuel@stellaripl.com
@ 2605 Maitland Center Parkway,, Maitland, FL, 32751
oJ) 03022619069

=— H
o Stellar Innovations

Invoices

No invoices due

Staff Assigned

Departments

Human Resources Department
Building Department
Tax Collector Department

Point of contact
Ivanna Vintonyak

Request

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property
scheduled and would need the below records verified.
Please provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 48 Eastfield Ter, Fairfield, CT 06825
Mblu 49/ 150/ / /

Owner: KRISTINE NOVAK

1. Please advise if the below address has any
OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition
permits that need attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or
fines due that needs attention currently.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special
assessments due.

Timeline Documents

Request Closed Ut

All records have been released, and your
request has been fulfilled

Ia Document(s) Released to Requester + Staff
Requester

MechanicalPermitNoSig-2023-12-01-11-
40-51.pdf
48 Eastfield Payoff 12-31.pdf



https://townoffairfieldct.nextrequest.com/

& External Message Requester + Staff

Dear Praveen Immanuel,

We have completed our review
associated with your FOIA request.

1. Please see attached permit;

2. We do not have any open Code
Violation or fines due that needs
attention currently;

3. Attached is the payoff which is good
through the end of December.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Ivanna Vintonyak

Town of Fairfield

Human Resources Paralegal
Sullivan Independence Hall
725 Old Post Road

Fairfield, CT 06824

Work: 203-256-3005

Work cell: 475-450-4600

www.fairfieldct.org

December 4, 2023, 9:53am by Ivanna Vintonyak, HR Paralegal (Staff)

B4 external Message Requester + Staff

Dear Praveen Immanuel,

We are in receipt of your FOIA request.
Your request below has been referred
to our Department for review and
appropriate response. You will be
apprised of any costs associated with
your request once we complete our
review.

Best regards,

Ivanna Vintonyak

Town of Fairfield



https://fairfieldct.org/

Human Resources Paralegal
Sullivan Independence Hall
725 Old Post Road

Fairfield, CT 06824

Work: 203-256-3005

Work cell: 475-450-4600
www.fairfieldct.org

November 30, 2023, 3:40pm by Ivanna Vintonyak, HR Paralegal (Staff)

= Request Opened Public
Request received via web

November 30, 2023, 3:29pm by the requester
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